
 

Response to Questions 

LIQUID SLUDGE DEWATERING   #1026 

 

 
1. QUESTION: It states that you are looking for belt presses for dewatering but we are wondering if you 

are open to centrifuges for the dewatering? 
ANSWER: If the Vender is planning on utilizing the cities electrical supply, the vender is required to 
stay within supply provide 480 volt 3 –phase power with a 100 amp power source within 100’ of the 
staging area. The vender will also be required to meet the quality requirements as defined in the 
specifications and below.  
 
A belt press is preferred and is specified because the load to the city electrical supply would be less.   
 

2. QUESTION:  Is the professional liability insurance needed or could this coverage be waived due to the 
fact that we are not doing any sort of design work?  
ANSWER: Yes – The city will waive Professional Liability insurance for this project.  
 

3. QUESTION:  Where will the 250,000+ gallons of sludge be held prior to/during the dewatering 
operations?  
ANSWER:  Within the digester three section split tank at the westside wastewater plant. 
 
If in a tank, are there hook up lines to pull sludge from? How big are the connections?  
ANSWER:  The connection point is 6 inch male quick connect is provided, any reducers or other 
equipment for the connection will be required to be supplied by the vender.  
 

4. QUESTION:  What is the minimum cake dryness % requirement?  
ANSWER:  Minimum of 12% 
 

5. QUESTION:  Can the belt press be substituted for centrifuges?  
ANSWER: reference #1 above 
 

6. QUESTION:  What is the TSS requirement of the reclaimed effluent?  
ANSWER: 225 mg/l or less 
 

7. QUESTION:  Where will the reclaimed effluent be discharged?  
ANSWER:  Manhole located next to digester within 100’ of the staging area 
 

8. QUESTION:  Can equipment be staged on location while not in operation?  
ANSWER: Yes, the area is behind a locked gate so vender’s staff will be required to work within the 
city’s hours of operations.   
 

9. QUESTION:  What are the hours of operation?  
ANSWER: Gates open at 6 am, gates close at 2:30 pm 
 

10. QUESTION:  What are the percent solids to be dewatered?  
ANSWER: 2.5% average  
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11. QUESTION:  What is the budget for this project?  
ANSWER:  Budget is dependent on the proposals unit cost; estimated gallon will be in the range from 
400,000 to 800,000 annually. 
 

12. QUESTION:  How much sludge was dewatered the last time this project was done?  
ANSWER: 450,000 gallons (FY 18-19) 
 

13. QUESTION:  Is it possible to have a sample of sludge sent to us so that we can test for polymer 
selection?  
ANSWER:  Samples of sludge will be made available for the successful bidder after execution of 
contract.  The successful bidder will be responsible to pick up samples and coordinate all testing 
logistics.   The City of St. Charles will not incur any additional expenses in time or money to facilitate 
the testing of samples.  

 
14. QUESTION:  Can you provide a copy of the contract from the prior award for this service? 

ANSWER:  Attached  
 
 
 

 
 
Attachments:  copy of prior contract 
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